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MEMBERS OF THE CABINET
CABINET SECRETARIES

Alex Salmond
MSP 
First Minister 

Nicola Sturgeon
MSP 
Deputy First Minister
and Cabinet Secretary
for Health, Wellbeing
and Cities Strategy

Shona Robison
MSP 
Minister for
Commonwealth
Games and Sport 

Michael Matheson
MSP 
Minister for Public
Health 

John Swinney
MSP 
Cabinet Secretary for
Finance, Employment
and Sustainable
Growth 

Fergus Ewing
MSP 
Minister for Energy,
Enterprise and Tourism

Aileen Campbell
MSP 
Minister for Local
Government and
Planning 
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Michael Russell
MSP 
Minister for
Environment, Cabinet
Secretary for Education
and Lifelong Learning 

Angela Constance
MSP 
Minister for Children
and Young People

Alasdair Allan
MSP 
Minister for Learning
and Skills (with
responsibility for
Gaelic & Scots)

Bruce Crawford
MSP 
Cabinet Secretary for
Parliamentary Business
and Government
Strategy 

Brian Adam
MSP 
Minister for
Parliamentary Business
and Chief Whip 

Kenny MacAskill
MSP 
Cabinet Secretary for
Justice 

Roseanna
Cunningham
MSP
Minister for Community
Safety and Legal Affairs
(with responsibility for
tackling sectarianism) 

Richard Lochhead
MSP 
Cabinet Secretary for
Rural Affairs and the
Environment 

Stewart Stevenson
MSP 
Minister for
Environment and
Climate Change 

Fiona Hyslop 
MSP 
Secretary for Culture
and External Affairs 

Alex Neil
MSP 
Secretary for
Infrastructure and
Capital Investment 

Keith Brown
MSP 
Minister for Housing
and Transport 

Lesley Thomson
Solicitor General  

Frank Mulholland
Lord Advocate 
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The Scottish Parliament 
MSPs – Current Members

Brian Adam
Aberdeen Donside
Scottish National Party 

George Adam
Paisley
Scottish National Party 

Clare Adamson
Central Scotland
Scottish National Party 

Alasdair Allan
Na h-Eileanan an Iar
Scottish National Party 

Jackie Baillie
Dumbarton
Scottish Labour 

Claire Baker
Mid Scotland and Fife
Scottish Labour 

Richard Baker
North East Scotland
Scottish Labour 

Claudia Beamish
South Scotland
Scottish Labour 

Colin Beattie
Midlothian North and Musselburgh
Scottish National Party 

Marco Biagi
Edinburgh Central.
Scottish National Party 

Neil Bibby
West Scotland
Scottish Labour 

Sarah Boyack
Lothian
Scottish Labour 

Chic Brodie
South Scotland.
Scottish National Party 

Gavin Brown
Lothian
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Keith Brown
Clackmannanshire and Dunblane
Scottish National Party 

Margaret Burgess
Cunninghame South
Scottish National Party 

Aileen Campbell
Clydesdale
Scottish National Party 

Roderick Campbell
North East Fife
Scottish National Party 

Jackson Carlaw
West Scotland
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Malcolm Chisholm
Edinburgh Northern and Leith
Scottish Labour 

Willie Coffey
Kilmarnock and Irvine Valley
Scottish National Party 

Angela Constance
Almond Valley
Scottish National Party 

Bruce Crawford
Stirling
Scottish National Party 

Roseanna Cunningham
Perthshire South and Kinross-shire
Scottish National Party 

Ruth Davidson
Glasgow
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Graeme Dey
Angus South
Scottish National Party 

Nigel Don
Angus North and Mearns
Scottish National Party 

Bob Doris
Glasgow
Scottish National Party 

James Dornan
Glasgow Cathcart
Scottish National Party 

Kezia Dugdale
Lothian
Scottish Labour  

Helen Eadie
Cowdenbeath
Scottish Labour 

Jim Eadie
Edinburgh Southern
Scottish National Party 

Annabelle Ewing
Mid Scotland and Fife
Scottish National Party 

Fergus Ewing
Inverness and Nairn
Scottish National Party 

Linda Fabiani
East Kilbride
Scottish National Party 

Mary Fee
West Scotland
Scottish Labour 

Patricia Ferguson
Glasgow Maryhill and Springburn
Scottish Labour 

Alex Fergusson
Galloway and West Dumfries
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Neil Findlay
Lothian
Scottish Labour 

John Finnie
Highlands and Islands
Scottish National Party 

Joe FitzPatrick 
Dundee City West
Scottish National Party 

Murdo Fraser
Mid Scotland and Fife
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Kenneth Gibson
Cunninghame North
Scottish National Party 

Rob Gibson
Caithness, Sutherland and Ross
Scottish National Party 

Annabel Goldie
West Scotland
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Christine Grahame
Midlothian South, Tweeddale
and Lauderdale
Scottish National Party 

Rhoda Grant
Highlands and Islands
Scottish Labour 
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Iain Gray
East Lothian
Scottish Labour 

Mark Griffin
Central Scotland
Scottish Labour 

Patrick Harvie
Glasgow
Scottish Green Party 

Hugh Henry
Renfrewshire South
Scottish Labour 

Jamie Hepburn
Cumbernauld and Kilsyth
Scottish National Party 

Jim Hume
South Scotland
Scottish Liberal Democrats 

Fiona Hyslop
Linlithgow
Scottish National Party 

Adam Ingram
Carrick, Cumnock and Doon Valley
Scottish National Party 

Alex Johnstone
North East Scotland
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Alison Johnstone
Lothian
Scottish Green Party 

Colin Keir
Edinburgh Western
Scottish National Party 

James Kelly
Rutherglen
Scottish Labour  

Bill Kidd
Glasgow Anniesland
Scottish National Party 

Johann Lamont 
Glasgow Pollok
Scottish Labour 

John Lamont
Ettrick, Roxburgh and Berwickshire
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Richard Lochhead
Moray
Scottish National Party 

Richard Lyle
Central Scotland
Scottish National Party 

Kenny MacAskill
Edinburgh Eastern
Scottish National Party 

Angus MacDonald
Falkirk East
Scottish National Party

Gordon MacDonald
Edinburgh Pentlands
Scottish National Party 

Lewis Macdonald
North East Scotland
Scottish Labour 

Margo MacDonald
Lothian
Independent 

Ken Macintosh
Eastwood
Scottish Labour 

Derek Mackay
Renfrewshire North and West
Scottish National Party 

Mike MacKenzie
Highlands and Islands
Scottish National Party

Hanzala Malik
Glasgow
Scottish Labour 

Jenny Marra
North East Scotland
Scottish Labour 

Paul Martin
Glasgow Provan
Scottish Labour 

Tricia Marwick
Mid Fife and Glenrothes
No Party Affiliation 

John Mason
Glasgow Shettleston
Scottish National Party 

Michael Matheson
Falkirk West
Scottish National Party  

Stewart Maxwell
West Scotland
Scottish National Party 

Joan McAlpine
South Scotland
Scottish National Party 

Liam McArthur
Orkney Islands
Scottish Liberal Democrats 

Margaret McCulloch
Central Scotland
Scottish Labour 

Mark McDonald
North East Scotland
Scottish National Party 

Margaret McDougall
West Scotland
Scottish Labour

Jamie McGrigor
Highlands and Islands
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party

Alison McInnes
North East Scotland
Scottish Liberal Democrats 

Christina McKelvie
Hamilton, Larkhall and Stonehouse
Scottish National Party

Aileen McLeod
South Scotland
Scottish National Party 

Fiona McLeod
Strathkelvin and Bearsden
Scottish National Party 

David McLetchie
Lothian
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Michael McMahon
Uddingston and Bellshill
Scottish Labour 

Siobhan McMahon
Central Scotland
Scottish Labour 

Stuart McMillan
West Scotland.
Scottish National Party 

Duncan McNeil
Greenock and Inverclyde
Scottish Labour 

Anne McTaggart
Glasgow
Scottish Labour 

[ WHO AND WHAT TO KNOW  THE SCOTTISH GOVERNMENT
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Nanette Milne
North East Scotland
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Margaret Mitchell
Scotland
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Elaine Murray
Dumfriesshire
Scottish Labour 

Alex Neil
Airdrie and Shotts
Scottish National Party 

John Park
Mid Scotland and Fife
Scottish Labour 

Gil Paterson
Clydebank and Milngavie
Scottish National Party 

Graeme Pearson
South Scotland
Scottish Labour 

John Pentland
Motherwell and Wishaw
Scottish Labour 

Willie Rennie
Mid Scotland and Fife
Scottish Liberal Democrats 

Dennis Robertson
Aberdeenshire West
Scottish National Party 

Shona Robison
Dundee City East
Scottish National Party 

Michael Russell
Argyll and Bute
Scottish National Party  

Alex Salmond
Aberdeenshire East
Scottish National Party 

Mary Scanlon
Highlands and Islands
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party  

John Scott
Ayr
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Tavish Scott
Shetland Islands
Scottish Liberal Democrats 

Richard Simpson
Mid Scotland and Fife
Scottish Labour 

Drew Smith
Glasgow
Scottish Labour 

Elaine Smith
Coatbridge and Chryston
Scottish Labour 

Liz Smith
Mid Scotland and Fife
Scottish Conservative and Unionist Party 

Stewart Stevenson
Banffshire and Buchan Coast
Scottish National Party 

David Stewart
Highlands and Islands
Scottish Labour 

Kevin Stewart
Aberdeen Central
Scottish National Party 

Nicola Sturgeon
Glasgow Southside
Scottish National Party 

John Swinney
Perthshire North
Scottish National Party 

Dave Thompson
Skye, Lochaber and Badenoch
Scottish National Party 

David Torrance
Kirkcaldy
Scottish National Party 

Jean Urquhart
Highlands and Islands
Scottish National Party 

Bill Walker
Dunfermline
Scottish National Party 

Maureen Watt
Aberdeen South and North Kincardine
Scottish National Party 

Paul Wheelhouse
South Scotland
Scottish National Party 

Sandra White
Glasgow Kelvin
Scottish National Party 

John Wilson
Central Scotland
Scottish National Party 

Humza Yousaf
Glasgow
Scottish National Party
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Aberdeen City Council
The Point
Ground Floor
St. Nicholas House
Broad Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1AR
Tel: 0845 608 0910
www.aberdeencity.gov.uk 

Aberdeenshire Council
Woodhill House
Westburn Road
Aberdeen
Aberdeenshire
AB16 5GB
Tel: 0845 608 1207
www.aberdeenshire.gov.uk 

Angus Council
Angus House
Orchardbank Business Park
Forfar
Angus
DD8 1AX
Tel: 08452 777 778
www.angus.gov.uk 

Argyll and Bute
Council
Kilmory
Lochgilphead
PA31 8RT
Tel: 01546 602 127
www.argyll-bute.gov.uk 

Clackmannanshire
Council
Greenfield
Alloa
Clackmannanshire
FK10 2AD
Tel: 01259 450 000
www.clacksweb.org.uk 

Dumfries and
Galloway Council
Council Offices
English Street
Dumfries
DG1 2DD
Tel: 0303 333 3000
www.dumgal.gov.uk 

Dundee City Council
Tayside House
28 Crichton Street 
Dundee
DD1 3RB
Tel: 01382 434 000  
www.dundeecity.gov.uk 

East Ayrshire Council
Council Headquarters
London Road
Kilmarnock
KA3 7BU
Tel: 0845 724 0000
www.east-ayrshire.gov.uk 

East Dunbartonshire
Council
Tom Johnston House
Civic Way
Kirkintilloch
G66 4TJ
Tel: 0300 123 4510
www.eastdunbarton.gov.uk 

East Lothian Council
John Muir House
Haddington
East Lothian
EH41 3HA
Tel: 01620 827 827
www.eastlothian.gov.uk 

East Renfrewshire
Council
Council Headquarters
Eastwood Park
Rouken Glen Road
Giffnock
G46 6UG
Tel: 01415 773 001
www.eastrenfrewshire.gov.uk 

Edinburgh City Council
City Chambers
High Street
Edinburgh
EH1 1YJ
Tel: 0131 200 2000
www.edinburgh.gov.uk 

Falkirk Council
Municipal Buildings
Falkirk
FK1 5RS
Tel: 01324 506 070
www.falkirk.gov.uk 

Fife Council
Fife House
North Street
Glenrothes
Fife
KY7 5LT
Tel: 08451 550 000
www.fifedirect.org.uk

Glasgow City Council
City Chambers
George Square
Glasgow
G2 1DU
Tel: 0141 287 2000
www.glasgow.gov.uk 

Highland Council
Glenurquhart Road
Inverness
IV3 5NX
Tel: 01349 886 606
www.highland.gov.uk 

Inverclyde Council
Municipal Buildings
Greenock
PA15 1LY
Tel: 01475 717 171
www.inverclyde.gov.uk 

Midlothian Council
Midlothian House
Buccleuch Street
Dalkeith
EH22 1DN
Tel: 0131 270 7500
www.midlothian.gov.uk 

Moray Council
Council Office
High Street
Elgin
Moray
IV30 1BX
Tel: 01343 543 451
www.moray.gov.uk 

North Ayrshire Council
Cunninghame House
Irvine
KA12 8EE
Tel: 0845 603 0590
www.north-ayrshire.gov.uk 
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[ WHO AND WHAT TO KNOW  LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Valerie Watts
Chief Executive 

Colin McKenzie 
Chief Executive 

Richard Stiff
Chief Executive

Sally Loudon
Chief Executive 

Angela Leitch
Chief Executive
from september 2011 

Lorraine McMillan
Chief Executive 

Sue Bruce
Chief Executive 

Ronnie Hinds 
Chief Executive 

George Black 
Chief Executive 

Alistair Dodds
Chief Executive 

John W Mundell
Chief Executive 

Kenneth Lawrie
Chief Executive 

Alastair Keddie 
Chief Executive 

Elma Murray
Chief Executive 

Gavin Stevenson 
Chief Executive 

Mary Pitcaithly 
Chief Executive 
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North Lanarkshire
Council
Civic Centre
Windmillhill Street
Motherwell
ML1 1AB
Tel: 01698 403 200
www.northlan.gov.uk 

Orkney Islands Council
School Place
Kirkwall
Orkney
KW15 1NY
Tel: 01856 873 535
www.orkney.gov.uk 

Perth and Kinross
Council
2 High Street
Perth
PH1 5PH
Tel: 01738 475 000
www.pkc.gov.uk 

Renfrewshire Council
Renfrewshire Council
Renfrewshire House
Cotton Street
Paisley PA1 1UJ
Tel: 01418 425 000
www.renfrewshire.gov.uk 

Scottish Borders
Council
Council Headquarters
Newtown St. Boswells
Melrose
TD6 0SA
Tel: 01835 824000
www.scotborders.gov.uk 

Shetland Islands
Council
Town Hall
Upper Hillhead
Lerwick
Shetland
ZE1 0HB
Tel: 01595 693 535
www.shetland.gov.uk

South Ayrshire Council
County Buildings
Wellington Square
Ayr
KA7 1DR
Tel: 03001 230 900
www.south-ayrshire.gov.uk

South Lanarkshire
Council
Council Offices
Almada Street
Hamilton
ML3 0AA
Tel: 03031 231 015
www.southlanarkshire.gov.uk 

Stirling Council
Viewforth
Stirling
FK8 2ET
Tel: 0845 277 7000
www.stirling.gov.uk

West Dunbartonshire
Council
Garshake Road
Dumbarton
G82 3PU
Tel: 01389 737 000
www.wdcweb.info 

West Lothian Council
West Lothian Civic Centre 
Howden South Road 
Livingston
West Lothian
EH54 6FF
Tel: 01506 280 000
www.westlothian.gov.uk

Western Isles Council
Sandwick Road
Stornoway
Isle of Lewis
HS1 2BW
Tel: 08456 007 090
www.cne-siar.gov.uk
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[ WHO AND WHAT TO KNOW  LOCAL GOVERNMENT

Gavin Whitefield
Chief Executive 

Bernadette Malone
Chief Executive 

David Martin
Chief Executive 

David Hume 
Chief Executive 

David Clark
Chief Executive 

David Anderson
Chief Executive 

Archibald Strang
Chief Executive 

Bob Jack
Chief Executive 

David McMillan 
Chief Executive
announced retirement

Graham Hope
Chief Executive 

Bill Howat 
Chief Executive 
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Baker Tilly
First Floor, Quay 2
139 Fountainbridge
Edinburgh
Scotland
EH3 9QG
Tel: 0131 659 8300        

Breckenridge House
274 Sauchiehall Street
Glasgow
G2 3EH
Tel: 0141 307 5000
www.bakertilly.co.uk

BDO UK
BDO - Glasgow
4 Atlantic Quay
70 York Street
Glasgow
G2 8JX
Tel: 0141 248 3761
www.bdo.co.uk

Campbell Dallas
10 Carden Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1UR
Tel: 01224 623 111        

Campbell Dallas LLP
Titanium 1 
King's Inch Place 
Glasgow 
G51 4BP
Tel: 0141 886 6644 

4 Atholl Crescent
Perth
PH1 5NG
Tel: 01738 441888

15 Gladstone Place
Stirling
FK8 2NX
Tel: 01786 460 030        
www.camdal.com

Condies
10 Abbey Park Place
Dunfermline
KY12 7NZ
Tel: 01383 721421

49 Manor Place
Edinburgh
EH3 7EG
Tel: 0131 226 5373
www.condie.co.uk

Deloitte
Lomond House
9 George Square
Glasgow G2 1QQ
United Kingdom
Tel: 0141 204 2800
www.deloitte.com

Dickson Middleton
20 Barnton Street
Stirling
FK8 1NE
Tel: 01786 474718
www.dicksonmiddleton.co.uk

EQ
14 City Quay
Dundee
DD1 3JA
Tel: 01382 312000

64 West High Street
Forfar
DD8 1BJ
Tel: 01307 474274
www.eqaccountants.co.uk

Ernst & Young
Blenheim House
Fountainhall Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4DT
Tel: 01224 653 008

10 George Street
Edinburgh
EH2 2DZ
Tel: 0131 777 2501

G1 
5 George Square 
Glasgow G2 1DY
Tel: 0141 226 9000

Barony House
Stoneyfield Business Park
Inverness
IV2 7PA
Tel: 01463 667 120
www.ey.com

Grant Thornton
1|4 Atholl Crescent
Edinburgh
EH3 8LQ
Tel: 0131 229 9181

95 Bothwell Street
Glasgow
G2 7JZ
Tel: 0141 223 0000
www.grant-thornton.co.uk

Haines Watts
3 Quality Street
Edinburgh
EH4 5BP
Tel: 0131 625 5151

231-233 St Vincent Street
Glasgow
G2 5QY
Tel: 0141 227 4700

41 High Street
Kirkcaldy
Fife
KY1 1LL
Tel: 01592 267849
www.hwca.com

Henderson Loggie
Royal Exchange
Panmure Street
Dundee
DD1 1DZ
Tel: 01382 201234  

34 Melville Street
Edinburgh
EH3 7HA 
Tel:0131 226 0200        

48 Queens Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4YE
Tel: 01224 322100        

[ WHO AND WHAT TO KNOW  ACCOUNTANTS 
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Henderson Loggie Sinclair Wood
Gordon Chambers
90 Mitchell Street
Glasgow
G1 3NQ
Tel: 0141 221 6807
www.hendersonloggie.co.uk

Johnston Carmichael
7-11 Melville Street
Edinburgh
EH3 7PE
Tel: 0131 220 2203

227 West George Street
Glasgow
G2 2ND
Tel: 0141 222 5800
www.jcca.co.uk

KPMG
37 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1JB
Tel: 01224 591000

191 West George Street
Glasgow
G2 2LJ
Tel: 0141 226 5511

Saltire Court 
20 Castle Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH1 2EG
Tel: 0131 222 2000
www.kpmg.co.uk

Meston Reid
12 Carden Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1UR
Tel: 01224 625554
www.mestonreid.com

Miller McIntyre & Gellatly
Chapelshade House
78-84 Bell Street
Dundee
DD1 1RQ 
01382 322004
www.mmgca.co.uk

PKF
Fountain Business Centre
Ellis Street
Coatbridge
ML5 3AA
Tel: 01236 423144

Citypoint
65 Haymarket Terrace
Edinburgh 
EH12 5HD
Tel: 0131 347 0347

78 Carlton Place
Glasgow
G5 9TH
Tel: 0141 429 5900
www.pkf.co.uk

PricewaterhouseCoopers
32 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YL
Tel: 01224 210100

Erskine House
68-73 Queen Street
Edinburgh
EH2 4NH
Tel: 0131 226 4488

141 Bothwell Street
Glasgow
G2 7EQ
Tel: 0141 355 4000
www.pwc.com/uk

Ritson Smith
16 Carden Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1FX
Tel: 01224 643311
www.ritsonsmith.com

RSM Tenon
Suite 2B, Johnstone House
52-54 Rose Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1UD
Tel: 01224 562280

160 Dundee Street
Edinburgh
EH11 1DQ
Tel: 0131 221 8820

48 St Vincent Street
Glasgow
G2 5TS
Tel: 0141 226 1800

Ness Horizons Centre
Kintail House
Beechwood Business Park
Inverness
IV2 3BW
Tel: 01463 732510

5 Kings Place
Perth
PH2 8AA
Tel: 01738 636069

Unit 3, Gateway Business Park
Beancross Road
Grangemouth
FK3 8WX
Tel: 01324 475700
www.rsmtenon.com

Saffrey Champness
Edinburgh Quay 
133 Fountainbridge 
Edinburgh 
EH3 9BA 
Tel: 0131 221 2777         

Kintail House
Beechwood Park
Inverness
IV2 3BW
Tel: 01463 246300
www.saffrey.com

Scott-Moncrieff
Exchange Place 3
Semple Street
Edinburgh
EH3 8BL
Tel: 0131 473 3500

25 Bothwell Street
Glasgow
G2 6NL
Tel: 0141 567 4500
www.scott-moncrieff.com
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Anderson Strathern
1 Rutland Court
Edinburgh
EH3 8EY
Tel: 0131 270 7700

14 Court Street
Haddington
EH41 3NP
Tel: 01620 822127
www.andersonstrathern.co.uk

Archibald Campbell & Harley WS
37 Queen Street
Edinburgh
EH2 1JX
Tel: 0131 220 3000        
www.achws.co.uk

Biggart Baillie
No. 2 Lochrin Square
96 Fountainbridge
Edinburgh 
EH3 9QA
Tel: 0131 226 5541      

Dalmore House
310 St Vincent Street
Glasgow
G2 5QR
Tel: 0141 228 8000
www.biggartbaillie.co.uk

Boyd Solicitors & Estate Agent
1 Melville Place
Edinburgh
EH3 7PR
Tel: 0131 226 7464
www.boydsolicitors.com

Brodies LLP
15 Atholl Crescent
Edinburgh
EH3 8HA
Tel: 0131 228 3777

2 Blythswood Square
Glasgow 
G2 4AD
Tel: 0141 248 4672         
www.brodies.co.uk

Burness
50 Lothian Road
Festival Square
Edinburgh
EH3 9WJ
Tel: 0131 473 6000

120 Bothwell Street
Glasgow
G2 7JL
Tel: 0141 248 4933
www.burness.co.uk

Dickson Minto WS
16 Charlotte Square
Edinburgh
EH2 4DF
Tel: 0131 225 4455
www.dicksonminto.co.uk

DLA
Rutland Square
Edinburgh
EH1 2AA
Tel: 0870 011 1111

249 West George Street
Glasgow
G2 4RB
Tel: 0870 011 1111
www.dla.com

Dundas & Wilson
Saltire Court
20 Castle Terrace
Edinburgh
EH1 2EN
Tel: 0131 228 8000

191 West George Street
Glasgow
G2 2LD
Tel: 0141 222 2200
www.dundas-wilson.com

Fyfe Ireland WS
32 Charlotte Square 
Edinburgh
EH2 4ET 
Tel: 0131 220 5100 

6 Blythswood Square
Glasgow 
G2 4AD
Tel: 0141 222 2216 
www.fyfeireland.com

Harper Macleod
45 Gordon Street
Glasgow
G1 3PE
Tel: 0141 221 8888
www.harpermacleod.co.uk

Iain Smith & Co
9 Market Square
Stonehaven
AB39 2BT
Tel: 01569 767778

18 Queens Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4ZT
Tel: 01224 626250
www.iainsmith.com

Ledingham Chalmers
Johnstone House
52-54 Rose Street
Aberdeen
AB10 1HA
Tel: 01224 408408

Crichton’s House
4 Crichton’s Close
Holyrood
Edinburgh
EH8 8DT
Tel: 0131 200 1000
www.ledinghamchalmers.com

Maclay Murray & Spens
66 Queens Road
Aberdeen
AB15 4YE
Tel: 01224 356130

Quartermile One
15 Lauriston Place
Edinburgh
EH3 9EP
Tel: 0131 228 7000        

1 George Square
Glasgow
G2 1AL
Tel: 0141 248 5011
www.mms.co.uk

[ WHO AND WHAT TO KNOW  SOLICITORS
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MacRoberts
Excel House
30 Semple Street
Edinburgh
EH3 8BL
Tel: 0131 229 5046

Capella, 60 York Street
Glasgow
G2 8JX
Tel: 0141 303 1100
www.macroberts.com

McClure Naismith
3 Ponton Street
Edinburgh
EH3 9QQ
Tel: 0131 228 4994         

292 St Vincent Street
Glasgow
G2 5TQ
Tel: 0141 204 2700
www.mcclurenaismith.com

McGrigors
Princes Exchange
1 Earl Grey Street
Edinburgh
EH3 9AQ
Tel: 0131 777 7000

141 Bothwell Street
Glasgow 
G2 7EQ
Tel: 0141 567 8400    
www.mcgrigors.com

Morton Fraser
Quartermile Two
2 Lister Square
Edinburgh
EH3 9GL
Tel: 0131 247 1000

183 St Vincent Street
Glasgow
G2 5QD
Tel: 0141 274 1100         
www.morton-fraser.com

Paull & Williamsons
Union Plaza
1 Union Wynd
Aberdeen
AB10 1DQ
Tel: 01224 621621         

Thistle House
21-23 Thistle Street
Edinburgh
EH2 1DF
Tel: 0131 226 6180        
www.paull-williamsons.co.uk

Raeburn Christie Clark & Wallace
12-16 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1PS
Tel: 01224 332400
www.raeburnchristie.com

Semple Fraser LLP
80 George Street
Edinburgh
EH2 3BU
Tel: 0131 273 3771

123 St Vincent Street
Glasgow
G2 5HF
Tel: 0141 221 3771
www.semplefraser.co.uk

Shepherd+ Wedderburn
1 Exchange Crescent
Conference Square
Edinburgh
EH3 8UL
Tel: 0131 228 9900 

191 West George Street
Glasgow
G2 2LB
Tel: 0141 566 9900
www.shepwedd.co.uk

Stronachs
34 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1FW
Tel: 01224 845845

Camas House
Pavilion 3
Fairways Business Park
Inverness
IV2 6AA
Tel: 01463 713225        
www.stronachs.com

Thorntons WS
Whitehall House
33 Yeaman Shore
Dundee 
DD1 4BJ 
Tel: 01382 229111         

17-21 George Street
Perth 
PH1 5JY
Tel: 01738 621212
www.thorntons-law.co.uk         

Tods Murray LLP
Edinburgh Quay
133 Fountainbridge
Edinburgh
EH3 9AG
Tel: 0131 656 2000

33 Bothwell Street
Glasgow
G2 6NL
Tel: 0141 275 4771
www.todsmurray.com

Wright, Johnson & Mackenzie LLP
18 Charlotte Square
Edinburgh
EH2 4DF
Tel: 0131 221 5560         

302 St Vincent Street
Glasgow
G2 5RZ
Tel: 0141 248 3434
www.wjm.co.uk
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3D Reid
36 North Castle Street
Edinburgh
EH2 3BN
Tel: 0131 225 4040

45 West Nile Street
Glasgow
G1 2PT
Tel: 0141 226 3030
www.3dreid.com

Arcade Architects
1 West Crosscauseway
Edinburgh
EH8 9JW
Tel: 0131 668 2635
www.arcadearchitects.com

Austin-Smith: Lord
296 St Vincent Street 
Glasgow 
G2 5RU
Tel: 0141 223 8500         
www.austinsmithlord.com

Building Design Partnership
15 Exchange Place
Glasgow
G1 3AN
Tel: 0141 227 7900
www.bdp.co.uk

Do Architecture
139 Stockwell Street
Glasgow
G1 4LR
Tel:0141 553 1103
www.do-architecture.co.uk

Elder & Cannon Architects
40 Berkeley Street
Glasgow
G3 7DW
Tel: 0141 204 1833
www.elder-cannon.co.uk

Gareth Hoskins Architects
Charlotte House
78 Queen Street
Glasgow
G1 3DN
Tel: 0141 221 0600
www.garethhoskinsarchitects.co.uk

Graeme Massie – Architects
1 Broughton Market
Edinburgh
EH3 6NU
Tel: 0131 556 9911
www.graememassie.com

Groves-Raines Architects
Lamb’s House
11 Waters Close
Edinburgh
EH6 6RB
Tel: 0131 467 7777
www.grovesrainesarchitects.com

Holmes Partnership
10 Infirmary Street 
Edinburgh
EH1 1LT 
Tel: 0131 558 2737
www.holmespartnership.com

JM Architects
64 Queen Street
Edinburgh
EH2 4NA
Tel: 0131 464 6100

144 West George Street
Glasgow
G2 2HG
Tel: 0141 333 3920
www.jmarchitects.net

LDN Architects
57 - 59 Bread Street
Edinburgh 
EH3 9AH
Tel:0131 222 2900
www.ldn.co.uk

Malcolm Fraser Architects
North Bridge Studios
28 North Bridge
Edinburgh
EH1 1QG
Tel: 0131 225 2585
www.malcolmfraser.co.uk

Michael Laird Architects
5 Forres Street
Edinburgh
EH3 6DE
Tel: 0131 226 6991
www.michaellaird.co.uk

Oberlanders Architects
16 Melville Street 
Edinburgh 
EH3 7NS
T 0131 225 9070
www.oberlanders.co.uk

Oliver Chapman Architects
36 St Mary's Street
Edinburgh
EH1 1SX
T: 0131 477 4513
www.oliverchapmanarchitects.com

Page\Park Architects
20 James Morrison Street
Glasgow
G1 5PE
0141 553 5440
www.pagepark.co.uk

Paterson Architects
6 Darnaway Street
Edinburgh
EH3 6BG
Tel:  0131 220 1088
www.patersonarchitects.com

Reiach and Hall Architects
6 Darnaway Street
Edinburgh
EH3 6BG
Tel: 0131 225 8444
www.reiachandhall.co.uk

[ WHO AND WHAT TO KNOW  ARCHITECTS
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Richard Murphy Architects
The Breakfast Mission
15 Old Fishmarket Close
Edinburgh
EH1 1RW
Tel: 0131 220 6125
www.richardmurphyarchitects.com

RMJM
10 Bells Brae
Edinburgh
EH4 3BJ
Tel: 0131 225 2532

8 Elliot Place
Glasgow
G3 8EP
Tel: 0141 275 3410
www.rmjm.com

Young and Gault Architects
28 Speirs Wharf
Glasgow
G4 9TG
Tel: 0141 332 2225
www.youngandgault.co.uk
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Allied Surveyors Scotland PLC
Herbert House 
24 Herbert Street 
Glasgow 
G20 6NB
Tel: 0141 330 9950
www.alliedscotland.com

Angus Matheson Associates
3 Main Street
Houston 
Johnstone
PA6 7EL
Tel: 01505 612744       
mail@mathesonassociates.co.uk

Barr Brady
5 Cameron Court
Cameron Street
Hillington Park
Glasgow
G52 4JH
Tel: 0141 810 1812
www.barrbrady.co.uk

CRGP Ltd
The Schoolhouse,
101 Portman Street,
Glasgow, G41 1EJ
t. 0141 418 7620       
www.crgp.co.uk

Culverwell
68-70 George Street
Edinburgh
EH2 2LT
Tel: 0131 226 6611

16 Gordon Street
Glasgow
G1 3PU
Tel: 0141 248 6611
www.culverwell.co.uk

Doig & Smith
1 Pinkhill
Edinburgh
EH12 7BA
Tel: 0131 314 3500

6 Lynedoch Place
Glasgow
G3 6AQ
Tel: 0141 332 8907
www.doigandsmith.co.uk

Drivers Jonas Deloitte 
Saltire Court 
20 Castle Terrace 
Edinburgh 
EH1 2DB 
Tel: 0131 535 7800 

Lomond House 
9 George Square 
Glasgow 
G2 1QQ 
Tel: 0141 314 5900 
www.djdeloitte.co.uk

F G Burnett
33 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YL
Tel: 01244 572661

Queen’s House
19 St Vincent Place 
Glasgow
G1 2DT
Tel: 0141 285 7980
www.fgburnett.co.uk

Fitzsimons
4A (Basement) Park Circus Place
Glasgow
G3 6AN
Tel: 0141 332 4200
www.fitzsimons.co.uk

FPD Savills
Wemyss House
6-8 Wemyss Place
Edinburgh
EH3 6DH
Tel: 0131 247 3700       

163 West George Street
Glasgow
G2 2JJ
Tel: 0141 248 7342
www.savills.co.uk

Gerald Eve
140 West George Street
Glasgow
G2 2HG
Tel. 0141 221 6397
www.geraldeve.com

GVA Grimley
Quayside House
127 Fountainbridge
Edinburgh
EH3 9QC
Tel: 08449 02 03 04       
www.gvagrimley.co.uk

Hardies
57 Albany Street
Edinburgh
EH1 3QY
Tel: 0131 557 9300
www.hardiesonline.co.uk

Jones Lang LaSalle
7 Exchange Crescent
Conference Square
Edinburgh
EH3 8LL
Tel: 0131 225 8344       

150 St Vincent Street
Glasgow
G2 5ND
Tel: 0141 248 6040
www.joneslanglasalle.co.uk

Lambert Smith Hampton
91 George Street
Edinburgh
EH2 3ES
Tel: 0131 226 0333

227 West George Street
Glasgow
G2 2ND
Tel: 0141 226 6777
www.lsh.co.uk

Montagu Evans
Exchange Tower
19 Canning Exchange
Edinburgh
EH3 8EG
Tel: 0131 229 3800

302 St Vincent Street
Glasgow
G2 5RU
Tel: 0141 204 2090
www.montagu-evans.co.uk

[ WHO AND WHAT TO KNOW  SURVEYORS
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Ryden
25 Albyn Place
Aberdeen
AB10 1YL
Tel: 01224 588866

46 Castle Street
Edinburgh
EH2 3BN
Tel: 0131 225 6612

130 St Vincent Street
Glasgow
G2 5HF
Tel: 0141 204 3838
www.ryden.co.uk

Speirs Gumley
194 Bath Street
Glasgow
G2 4LE
Tel: 08000 217 517
www.speirsgumley.com

Thomas and Adamson
10 Wemyss Place
Edinburgh
EH3 6DL
Tel: 0131 225 4072

5 Woodside Terrace
Glasgow
G3 7UY
Tel: 0141 332 3754
www.thomasandadamson.com

Turner & Townsend
Osborne House
1 Osborne Terrace
Edinburgh
EH12 5HG
Tel: 0131 347 3400

33 Bothwell Street
Glasgow
G2 6NL
Tel: 0141 221 5358
www.turnerandtownsend.com

Whitelaw Baikie Figes
78 St Vincent Street
Glasgow
G2 5UB
Tel: 0141 221 6161
www.wbf.co.uk
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University of Aberdeen
King's College 
Aberdeen 
AB24 3FX
Tel: 01224 272000
www.abdn.ac.uk 
Principal: Professor Ian Diamond

University of Abertay 
Bell Street
Dundee 
DD1 1HG
Tel: 01382 308000
www.abertay.ac.uk 
Principal: Professor Bernard King

University of Dundee
Perth Road
Dundee
DD1 4HN
www.dundee.ac.uk 
Tel: 01382 383 000
Principal: Professor Pete Downes

University of Edinburgh
Old College, South Bridge
Edinburgh 
EH8 9YL
Tel: 0131 650 1000
www.ed.ac.uk 
Principal: Professor Sir Timothy O’Shea

Edinburgh College of Art
Lauriston Place
Edinburgh 
EH3 9DF
Tel: 0131 221 6000
www.eca.ac.uk
Principal: Professor Ian Howard

Edinburgh Napier University
Craiglockhart Campus
Edinburgh 
EH14 1DJ
Tel: 08452 60 60 40
www.napier.ac.uk 
Principal:
Professor Dame Joan K Stringer CBE

University of Glasgow
Glasgow 
G12 8QQ
Tel: 0141 330 2000
www.gla.ac.uk 
Principal: Professor Anton Muscatelli

Glasgow Caledonian University
70 Cowcaddens Road 
Glasgow 
G4 0BA
Tel: 0141 331 3000
www.gcal.ac.uk 
Principal: Professor Pamela Gillies

Glasgow School of Art
167 Renfrew Street
Glasgow 
G3 6RQ
Tel: 0141 353 4500
www.gsa.ac.uk 
Director: Professor Seona Reid

Heriot Watt University
Riccarton
Edinburgh 
EH14 4AS
Tel: 0131 449 5111
www.hw.ac.uk 
Principal: Professor Steve Chapman

Open University in Scotland
10 Drumsheugh Gardens
Edinburgh
EH3 7QJ
Tel: 0131 226 3851
www.open.ac.uk
Director: Mr Peter Syme

Queen Margaret University
Edinburgh 
EH21 6UU
Tel: 0131 474 0000
www.qmu.ac.uk 
Principal: Dr Petra Wend

Robert Gordon University
Schoolhill 
Aberdeen
AB10 1FR
Tel: 01224 262000
www.rgu.ac.uk
Principal: Professor Ferdinand
von Prondzynski

Royal Scottish Academy
of Music & Drama
100 Renfrew Street
Glasgow 
G2 3DB
Tel: 0141 332 4101
www.rsamd.ac.uk
Principal: Professor John Wallace

Scottish Agricultural College
(SAC)
King’s Buildings
West Mains Road
Edinburgh 
EH9 3JG
www.sac.ac.uk 
Tel: 0131 535 4000
Principal: Professor Bill McKelvey

University of St Andrews
St Andrews
Fife 
KY16 9AJ
Tel: 01334 476161
www.st-andrews.ac.uk
Principal: Dr Louise Richardson

University of Stirling
Stirling 
FK9 4LA
Tel: 01786 473 171
www.stir.ac.uk
Principal: Professor Gerry McCormac

University of Strathclyde
Glasgow 
G1 1XQ
Tel: 0141 552 4400
www.strath.ac.uk
Principal: Professor Jim McDonald

UHI Millennium Institute
Executive Office
Ness Walk
Inverness
IV3 5SQ
Tel: 01463 279 000
www.uhi.ac.uk 
Principal: Mr James Fraser

University of the
West of Scotland
High Street
Paisley 
PA1 2BE
Tel: 0141 848 3000
www.uws.ac.uk 
Principal: Professor Seamus McDaid

[ WHO AND WHAT TO KNOW  UNIVERSITIES
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Architecture and Design Scotland
www.ads.org.uk

Audit Scotland
www.audit-scotland.gov.uk

Cairngorms National Park
Authority
www.cairngorms.co.uk

Communities Scotland
www.communitiesscotland.gov.uk

Creative Scotland
www.creativescotland.com

Crofters Commission
www.crofterscommission.org.uk

EventScotland
www.eventscotland.org

Fisheries Research Services
www.scotland.gov.uk/topics/marine

Forestry Commission Scotland
www.forestry.gov.uk/scotland

General Teaching Council
for Scotland
www.gtcs.org.uk

Highlands and Islands Enterprise
www.hie.co.uk

Historic Scotland
www.historic-scotland.gov.uk

Lands Tribunal for Scotland
www.lands-tribunal-scotland.org.uk

Learning and Teaching Scotland
www.ltscotland.org.uk

Local Government Boundary
www.lgbc-scotland.gov.uk

Loch Lomond & The Trossachs
National Park Authority
www.lochlomond-trossachs.org

National Archives of Scotland
www.nas.gov.uk

National Galleries of Scotland
www.nationalgalleries.org

National Library of Scotland
www.nls.uk

National Museums of Scotland
www.nms.ac.uk

NHS National Services Scotland
www.show.scot.nhs.uk

Office of the Scottish Charity
Regulator
www.oscr.org.uk

Parole Board for Scotland
www.scottishparoleboard.gov.uk

Registers of Scotland
www.ros.gov.uk

Royal Botanic Garden Edinburgh
www.rbge.org.uk

Scottish Court Service
www.scotcourts.gov.uk

Scottish Enterprise
www.scottish-enterprise.com

Scottish Environment
Protection Agency
www.sepa.org.uk

Scottish Fisheries Protection Agency
www.sfpa.gov.uk

Scottish Agricultural Science
Agency 
www.sasa.gov.uk

Scottish Ambulance Service
www.scottishambulance.com

Scottish Building Standards Agency
www.sbsa.gov.uk

Scottish Law Commission
www.scotlawcom.gov.uk

Scottish Natural Heritage
www.snh.org.uk

Scottish Prison Service
www.sps.gov.uk

Scottish Qualifications Authority
www.sqa.org.uk

Scottish Water
www.scottishwater.co.uk

VisitScotland
www.visitscotland.com

[ WHO AND WHAT TO KNOW  OFFICIAL ORGANISATIONS
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[ WHO AND WHAT TO KNOW  TRAVEL

RAIL TRAVEL
.
ScotRail
Tel: 0845 601 5929
www.scotrail.co.uk

Virgin Trains
Tel: 0871 977 4222
www.virgintrains.co.uk

Birmingham International Airport
Tel: 0844 576 6000    
www.birminghamairport.co.uk

London City Airport
Tel: 020 7646 0088
www.londoncityairport.com

London Gatwick Airport
Tel: 0844 335 1802    
www.gatwickairport.com

London Heathrow Airport
Tel: 0844 335 1801
www.heathrow-airport-guide.co.uk

London Luton Airport
Tel: 01582 405100
www.london-luton.co.uk

London Stanstead Airport
Tel: 0870 000 0303
www.stansted-airport-guide.co.uk

AIR TRAVEL

Aberdeen Airport
Tel: 0844 481 6666        
www.aberdeenairport.com

Edinburgh Airport
Tel: 0844 481 8989        
www.edinburghairport.com

Glasgow Airport
Tel: 0844 481 5555     
www.glasgowairport.com

Glasgow Prestwick
International Airport
Tel: 0871 223 0700
www.gpia.co.uk

Dundee Airport
Tel: 01382 662200
www.hial.co.uk/dundee-airport.html

Inverness Airport
Tel: 01667 464000 
www.hial.co.uk/inverness-airport.html


